

East Newark Public School

Rosaura Bagolie, Ed. D.
Superintendent / Principal



501-11 North Third Street
East Newark, N.J. 07029
(973) 481-6800
rbagolie@eastnewarkschool.org

August 27, 2024

VIA E-MAIL [opra+request-63962-412b1efa@requests.opramachine.com]

EastNewark

Re: Open Public Records Act Request

Dear Sir/Madam:

The East Newark School Public School ("District") records custodian received your Open Public Records Act ("OPRA") request on August 6, 2024. The seven business day deadline to respond to your request is August 29, 2024. As such, the District is timely responding to your OPRA request in accordance with New Jersey law.

Your OPRA request seeks the following records:

See public final decision

<https://www.nj.gov/education/legal/commissioner/2023/154-23.pdf>.

Requested resolution by the BOE to move forward with this filing to suspend the teaching certification of Jorge Castro.

Please be advised that the District conducted a good-faith search and determined that it is not in possession of any potentially responsive records.

Your OPRA request is now deemed answered and closed. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

Emidio D'Andrea

Business Administrator/Board Secretary